David Allen’s
Iron Works



Early References

» 1776 — At least 3 mentions of
“Allen’s Furnace” in the
Moravian Records.

6/9/1778 — Grant #50 entered by
David Allen. Located near “a
certain Iron Mine Pitt" near
Thomas Yeates' dwelling house.
The location is unknown.
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Southern Neighbor

5/28/1778 — Grant #21 to Reuben Shores for 350 acres on S side of
Yadkin River

Its NE corner is on the river where the Iron Works Road crosses at the
Island Ford.

This ford is likely just west of the bridge today over the Yadkin.




The Iron Works Tract

8/13/1778 — Grant #416
entered by David Allen for
640 acres.

Bounded by Wilkes Co on
west

By Yadkin River on south
Mouth of Big Elkin

Elkin Park and
Presbyterian Church

All of Elk Spur St in Surry Co

1832 deed will refer to this as the old Iron Works tract.



David Allen’s
Eastern
Grant

» 6/6/1780 — Grant
#421 entered by
David Allen for 640
QCres.

The beginning S
corner is at a “birch
on the N side of the
said Elkin below the
lron Works”.




Northern
Neighbor

» 6/1/1784 Joel Lewis
entered 251 acres to
the north of the Iron
Works tract.

» |ts beginning corner
was on a small

branch that enters
the Elkin near the
lIron Works as
marked by the
AIrrow.
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Winnaford Allin, formerly the
wife of William Ridge,
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Nelle

» 12/27/1786 — David Allen sold all 5 of his grant
William Hill

» Total of 2,482 acres

ite of the county of Surry
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1832 Deed
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1832 Deed

» One corner of the 1832 deed runs to a point at “a walnut on W side
of creek above the old forge dam”. That point is shown with the
yvellow arrow. The forge must be downstream from thisqeoint.
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1832 Deed

» The forge must be upstream from the southern point of the 1780 grant as
shown by the green arrow. Therefore, the forge site must be along the creek
somewhere between these two arrows as shown by the blue shadings
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Richard Gwyn

In the 1840s Richard Gwyn moves from Jonesville
and buys thousands of acres in Elkin including the
David Allen Iron Works tract.

In 1847, he started the Elkin Manufacturing
Company cotton mill.

This mill was likely on the site of the old Iron Works
and was powered by water sourced from G
location near the old Iron Works dam.

Before the 1840s, this site was remembered as “the
old Iron Works" in deeds.

After the 1840s, it was referred to as “Gwyn's Mill”
or “Gwyn's Factory”.




1857 Factory Deed

<~chestnut sapling on E bank of Stqte Road

12/5/1857 -
Richard Gwyn
gave % interest in
the factory site to
his sons and
business partners.

The western line
of the 12.6 acres
runs through the
pond to the end
of the dam. This
point is at the

Market St bridge
today as shown
by the arrow.



